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—-—— Forwarded message
From: Asmita LPF <asmita@
lilapoonawallafoundation.coms>

Date: Mon, Apr 22, 2024 at 11:51 AM

Subject: Fwd: list for girls selected for LPF scholarship
from your college

To: <dinesh.chaudhari88@gmail.com>

Forwarded from LPF

Forwarded message
From: asmita shinde <asmita@
lilapoonawallafoundation.com>

Date: Wed, Apr 17, 2024 at 3:09 PM

Subject: list for girls selected for LPF scholarship from your
college

To: <gsmozecoe@gmail.com>

Cc: <kalyani@lilapoonawallafoundation.com>, <madhurin@
lilapoonawallafoundation.com>

Good afternoon Sir/Madam,

As per your letter sharing the list for girls selected for LPF
scholarship from your college , PFA for the same .
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Oenba Sopanrao Moze Coliege of Engy.
@ < 251113, Balewqdi, Pung - 411 045
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But as per our rules we cannot share the contact details for
the girls .

You can call me if you have any queries regarding the same

Thanks and regards

Asmita Shinde
Scholarship Process Department
LILA POONAWALLA FOUNDATION

[ LPF 26th Anniversary Logo (2)
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i overleaf,

Head Offica ‘. 'Lila Poonawalla
mmgmt1ﬁs??ﬁdh oundation

Ph. No, 020‘27224264155166/67
Emait

: tion.com
Wobshm.ﬂlmuwﬂdmndabm com

Date - 09.11.2023

ToZeenataman Alauddin Mansuri,
Flat No. 504, Sr N

A 0. 172, Lane No. 1, Near Fitness Gym, Balaji Paradise Mamta-Nagar, Old Sangvi,
une.

7276392459

Sele

ction for the Lila Poonawallg Foundation Under. raduation Scholarshi

DearZecnataman Alauddin Mansuri,

Congratulations & Welcome to the Lila Poonawalla Foundation (LPF) Family!

You are selected for the Lila Poonawalla Foundation Scholarship from the academic year 2023-

24 onwards. You will be granted scholarship amount of Rs.30000/- per year for college fees,
academic course related textbooks and train/bus expenses only as applicable. Till you complete
your under graduation course - Engineering After Diploma, subject to the conditions mentioned
in the Annexure I overleaf.

You have now become a lifetim

¢ member of the Lila Poonawalla Foundation Family and you
will be named as ‘Lila Gir] °

. This is subject to_the conditions Jmentioned: in: the Annexure |

£

Kindly note that the conﬁnunﬁén of your Scholanhip.on an annual

' : basis is subject to you
fulfilling the terms & conditions mentioned in the Annexure [ overleaf.

With Best Regards,
-] .
é Qent:? ‘31-;\"-?:\"'.‘.7 5 Wl ‘
l ‘l.:-l ll;\'a, Lo 7 C
Firoz Poonawalla o
Founder Trustee L

RM‘ML Bombay Public Charitable Trust Act 1850. Regn. No. E-2133 (Pune)
:DMMbLh::uuwaﬂa Foundation ara exempled from Income Tax under section 80G of the Income Tax Act, 1981,
» Lila Poonawalla Foundation is accredited by Credibility Alliance. ‘

offices : Amravati | Wardha | Hyderabad | Bengaluru

® Lila Poonawaila Foundation

i

. 1 ‘ I T ey ey
S L L T e e L S R T T T L R L TRt
revs



Lila Poonawalla

continuation Fou n d a ﬁ on @ . L2
\J)
Terms & Conditions for Entitlement of Scholarship L /.
1. Condition of Scholarship Continuation: e
This scholarship will be extended to you for the entire period of your course based on below mandatory
conditions,
A

You secure minimum 60% marks in every semester & academic year )

B.  You attend minimum three skill building & training programs arranged cach academic year and optional
progruns organided by LPF 10 heip you to improve your employment opporiunities.

C.  Besides these programs, you participate in workshops' programe’ industry cxposure visits as many as you

can, when organized jointly by LPF and its partners.

Although you fulfill the above mentioned conditions to be cligible for continualion of your
scholarship, LPF Trustees reserve the right to discontinue your scholarship in case of any

unavoidable circumstances.
D In case of ATKT/Backlog OR Year Down, the Foundation rescrves the right to give you partial payment
g against your claim or to discontinue your Scholarship.

\thn your scholarship is discontinued, you are required W retum the entire scholarship amount alrcady
disbursed to you within a limited period of time, not exceeding 3 months from the time of discontinuation

2. Mandatory Process / Communication with LPF;
A,

You must take 3 prior approval from LPF n case you decide to changeyour course of stidiies andior
college. You are required to inform us your examination res St oon s the s
announced,

In cach academic year, you must submit the claims for your scholarship in the LPF office latest by 30th
November. Please note that LPF Trustees reserve the right to disapprove your claims in case vou fail to
submit the claims as per above mentioned timeline

C. You must inform LPF office staff immedistelv in case vou mesive n scholsrship's from any institution’
organization during any academic year of your course. :

3 Please do not misplace the LPF Award Centificate, Sclection letter, 1) card, Badge & Training Journal given by
the Foundation. In casc any of the above is misplaced by you, a duplicate copy will be issued o you upon
making payment to LPF as applicable.

4.

You must read the content of the training journal given to you, Please ensure that you write in this fournal the
summary and your leamings from each training programy’ session that you would atiend. You must bring your
filled training joumnal when you visit LPF office for your scholarship claims.

ign th v 4 or inating i

Pleasc frame the Award Certificate in golden border franye. When you come for the fing claim, yOou must bring with
you the laminated selection letter and framed award certificate,

Kindly note, LPF may use the information from your spplication form and/or your academic’ professional updates on
various commuanication platforms to promote itsnoble work

For Lila Poonawalla Foundation

Firoz Poonawalla
Founder Trustee

We herebydeciare that we agree to all the sbove m
erok

Sigaature of the Candidate

erms & conditioms,
s Vo
/N (3?%3;

Signature of Parent’ Guardian
pae: i5{11{2623
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‘&'tm are se!uclcd for the Lila Poonawa!la Faut\daﬁen Scholarship from the nmdeunc y ar 2
23 onwards. You will be receiving the scholarship amount of Rs. 55000/~ per yt:m‘ (for co!!m
fees and bus / tram commute cxpensc& only) ull you complete your Un




wa!!afoundatian Lom
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| Date 19/;1};{26&

R

- :
L -;Siddluka Sachm Raut i :
~ Swami Vivekanand Housmg Soclcly Ashlavmayak Chowk Morcwasu Clnkhal

: 44788780"

“Punc

e e o T S

n\for (he Llla l’oona\ 'alla I’uundatlon/Undcr—Grnduatlon Scholsmln'

ear Sxddhxka Sachm Raut

: ?Congratulatib‘ns‘ & Wclcome to the Lila PoonawallafFoun'dntion=(LPF) Fami!y"

You are. ~selectcd for thc Lila Poonawalla I‘oundauon Scholarshxp from the academic year 202’?

23 onwards You will be receiving the scholarshxp amount of Rs. 60000/~ per year (for collcgc
fees nd_bus /train commute expenses only) till you complete your Under Graduation course -
Eugmcenng, subject to the conditions mentioned in the Annexure [ overlcal.

. you wull be reimbursed the scholarship amount agalnst the claims o _njy_zm_y_o_‘
PF Scholarshm Award Function and Orientation Proxzmm

i Fxroz Poonawalla
Founder Trustee

lable Trpsx/wt 1950 Rogn No E-2133 (Pune)
3 mp dif(om lncome XU e
Llla Poonawalla Foundabon I8 scmadﬂad ,Cmdlbmly Alliance, 3
tilWardhaIHydﬂabadlﬁengaluru




¢ ) Wewishyouall the best!

Lila Poonawalla
Foundation

Date: 194202022

To,
Siddhi Sanjay Pawar
Ap Varvand (Vakil VastiyTal Daund Dist Pune

7859182052

for the Lila Poonawalla Foundation Under-Graduation Scholarshi

Nelectio

Dear Siddhi Sanjay Pawar,

Congratulations & Welcome to the Lila Poonawalla Foundation (LPF) Fam 1y

You are selected for the Lila Poonawalla Foundation Scholarship from the zcademic year 2022-
23 onwards. You will be receiving the scholarship amount of Rs. 35000/ per year (for college
fees and bus / train commute expenses only) till you complete your Under Graduation course -

Engineering, subject to the conditions mentioned in the Annexure T overleaf,

You have now become a Lifetime Member of the Lila Poonawalla Foundation Family and you

will be named as ‘Lila Girl’. This is subject to the conditions mummncd in the Anm.\urc 1
- overleaf, ‘

Please note ﬁmt you will be reimbursed the scholarship amount against the claims only after mu

;ﬂ!cnd the ‘l PE Sx.hularshm Award Function and Orientation Program’. :

Kindly note that the continuation of your Scholarship on an annual basis is subject to )ou
fulfi lhng the terms & conditions mentioned in the Annexure 1 overleaf, :

With Best Regards,

3 b mmf“-‘xtm)

o Ragistared uﬂ&mﬁw 3&?%» Mw

» Slcniditing 0 ;.égf Mn@smﬁa Feundation are
« it Pocosvialla F wm;m i acrrotied by L6
 Beangh r:)ﬂus me § Wardha | Hystert




‘Lila Poonawalla
Foundation

Pranjal Dashrath Jagtap,

vs-bdngggmlations & We!comc to the Lila Poonawalla Foundation (LI'F) Family!

You are selected for the Lila Poonawalla Foundation Scholasship from the academic year 202
23 enwards. You will be receiving the scholarship amount of Rs. 35000/ per year (for college
fees und bus / train commute expenses only) till vou complete your Under Graduation course -
~ Engineering, subject to the conditions mentioned in the Annexure 1 overleal, /
- You bave now becomie a Lifetime Member of the Lila Poonawalla Foundation Family an you
1l be named as *Lila Girl’. This is subject to the conditions mentioned in the Annexure
overleaf, ! e g

 Please note that you will be reimbursed the scholarship amount against the cloims onlv siler

att end the *LPF Scholarship Award Funetion and Oriemtation Program’.

ote that the continuation of your Scholarship on :n aung Al basis is subject

i.[ﬁﬂ}ngm;» terms & conditions mentioned in the Annexure [ overleaf. 5

ublis Charitable Trust Act 1950, Regn.
a Foundation are exemplud from Income
| Hydweabixt | Bungains
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Axis Bank Al... 13 Mar Unsubscribe
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13-03-2024

Dear Mrunal Manoj Satpute,

Thank you for banking with us.

We wish to Inform you that your A/c no. XX6531 has been credited with

INR 6330.00 on 13-03-2024 at 18:06:58 IST by
NEFT/IBKL240313591927/LILA.

Should you wish to reach us; please call 18001035577.

Regards,
Axis Bank Ltd.

 [ED0Y001528_07 2023

Reach us at:

= |

Mobile app

Copyright Axis Bank Ltd. Al rights reserved. Terms & Conditions apply.

Please do not share your Internet Banking details, such as user ID/password or yow Credit/Debit Card number/CVV/QTP
with anyone, either aver phone or through ematl,

RBI never deals with individuals for Savings Account, Cument Account, Credit Card, Debit Card, etc. Dan't be victim to such
offers coming to you on phone or emaif in the name of RB).

S O




{ila Poonawa

Foundation

Conhiby Iasis b arm Nivwd

To,
- Swarda twosh}mm
322 Kasba Peily Kamla Nehwu Hospital, Pune-411011

9359089779

;%  Duar Swands Riesh Jalgoonkar,
. Congrutulations & Welcome 10 the Lita Paonswalls Fowndntion (LEF) Faily!
| You s selected for the Lila Poorewulls Foundation Scholarship fioen o scndentic yout 2020-

2021 10 2022-2023. You will be recelving the scholarship amuunt of R AS000/ per yesr U1} you

completo your Under Graduation course, subject 10 the condiliuns allachsd

Yaou kave now become a Lifetime Merbor of the Lity ooty Foundation Fanily and you
will b nised as *Lits Girt *, This is subject 1o $lhe conditions anoched

The Scholsrship Centificate will be awanded 1o you the Award Puncti
131 March 2021 at Symbiosis Vighwabhavan Awfiterium, Gnte no-i. Opposite Nalbhart
Senupatl Bapal Road, Wadarvadl, Shivajinoger, Pune, Mahatihtra 411016

You ste required to be i this Awand Function st 830 aam along with ONY Parent
Mﬁgu anly (no m fricuds), Awand fumction will be followesd by the "Oricnation
Please note that you will be reimbused dho seholurdip nmouns against the <lainm onky afier you

sn thas will be behd i

Functlen sad Orizolation Progrin’

indly note that the continuation of your Schotarship on an anwunl bavis bs subject to you
fullilling the torms & conditions stiached i Anpesnre |

king forward 10 siweing you of the LPF Award Fusnction and Oslentilion Progran.
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- Lila Poonawal
eV U 3 — Foundaltion
Rmeans, Harve 11048, e
m:n OO0 . IPIDAN 68 0 0T

15 February 2022
To,
Harshada Ramdas Anasase
A/P Bhigvan Tal-Indapur, Dist-Pune A/P Bhigvan Tal-Indapur.Dist-Pune
9307682520
Foundation Under-Graduation Scholarship

Dear Harshadn Ramdas Anarase,
Congratulations & Welcome to the Lila Poonawnlla Foundation (LPF) Family!

You are selected for the Lila Poonawalla Foundation Scholarship from the scademic year 2021-
22 onwards. You will be reeciving the scholarship amount of Rs. 45000 /- per year till you
complete your Under Graduation course - Engincening after Diploma. subject to the conditions
attached.

You have now become a Lifetime Member of the Lils Poonawalla Foundation Family and you
will be named as *Lila Girl *. This is subject 10 the conditions attached

The Scholarship Certificate will be awarded to you at the Award Function that will be held an
19th February 2022 at Symbiosis Vishwabhavan Auditorium, Gate no-1, Opposite Balbharti
Scaapati Bapat Road, Wadarvadi, Shivajinagar, Punc, Maharashira 411016

You are required 1o be present at this Award Function at 8.30 am along with ONE Parent
/Guardian only (no siblings or friends). Award function will be followed by the *Orietation

Please note that you will be reimbursed the scholarship amotnt against the claims only afler vou
attend the *LPF Scholarship Award Function and Orieptation Program”,

Kindly nofe that the continuation of your Scholarship on an annual basis is subject to you
fulfilling the terms & conditions attached in Annexure 1. S

Looking forward 1o seeing you al the LPF Award Function and Onentation Program.

With Best Begards:—
X\\é ! ‘* '.u\i""“' s o “A
/ OJ?KJ\‘ o -
N

Firoz Poonawalln
Founder Trustee

Sror tn Bormtio Putsc Chantatie Trast Act 1950, Rogn. Mo E-2133 (Puna)

B i Foundason ste sasmpled Yom Income Tax urkler sacton BOG of the | 61,
mwm  y Cormgitdy Asnce 1 Ireom Tax Azl 1861

e
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Lila Poonawalla
Foundation

L

Anncxpre |
Terms & Conditions for Entitlement of Scholarship

L. Award Function & Orientation Program:
Please note that 1t is mandateryto attend both the progrms {.¢. Award Function and Orientation
Program. Failing to attend these, yon may get disqualified from recciving the Scholarship.

2. Condition of Scholarship Contlnuation:

Thiks schalarship will be extended 1o you for the entire period of your course proyided,

A. You sccure mininwm 60% marks in every semester & academic year.

B. You arc require 1o attend minimum thige skills building & troining programs arranged each
academic year by the Foundation and optional programs to help you to improve your final
employment chances.

C. Over & above you are required o participate in workshops/ programs/ industry cxposuse visits
as many ns you can, when organized jointly by LPF and its partners,

. D. ln case of ATKT/Backlog OR Year Down, the Foundation reserves the right to pive you-

partial payment or to discontinue your Scholarship.

3. Communication with LPF:

It is mandntory 10 take u priot spproval from LPF in case you decide 1o change your course 0
ndfor college. And il is also mandatory ta inform us your examination resulls gyery

eatel s M N G are apnounces,

4. Please do not lose the Awnrd Certificate, 1D cord, Badge & Selection letier given by the
Foundation. In case any of the above is fost by you, a duplicate copy will be issucd 1o you upon
making payment to LPF as applicable.

If you fail to fulfill any of the above mentioned conditions, it will be hinding on you to veturn the
entire Scholarship amount paid to you,

S, When your scholarship is discontinuod, you arc required to return the entire scholarship
amount already dishnrsed to yon within a limited period of time, not exceeding 3 months from
the time of discontinuation.

Please sign the Sclection Letter and get it signed by any ane of your Parent/ Guardian before
laminating it. Please frame the Award Certificate in golden border frame.

Kindly note, LPF may use the information from your application form and/or your academic/
professional updates on various communication platforms to promote itsnoble work.

For LPF,

7/
4

N
Firoz Poonawally
Founder Trusiee

We herebydeclare that we agree 1o all the above mentioned 1erms & conditions.

9
3] 4 e
%@LQ *%EW 1Engd ,é .?’ It%%

Signature of the Candidate e Cd‘\%ﬁ " uc\l‘» ~ Signature of Pareair Guar '51":\;
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5.1.3 Percentage of students benefitted by guidance for competitive examinations and
Career counseling offered by the Institution during the last five years

25/,

Response:

5.1.31 Number of students bene

fitted by guidance for competitive examinations and
Career counselling offered by th

e institution year wise during last five years

2019-20

2020-21

2021-22

2022-23

180

240

621

687

Total No Students During Last Five Years

Year

2018-19

2019-20 ’2020-21 12021-22 ’2022-23

lus [ 67311563 | 20

Number

Lo

| File Description
Upload supporting document
Institutional data in the prescribed format
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